

---

# JOSEPH BISHOP

07917735251

[contact@joebishopvfx.com](mailto:contact@joebishopvfx.com)

[joebishopvfx.com](http://joebishopvfx.com)

The Laurels

Angel Lane

Glemsford

Sudbury

Suffolk

CO107TN

## Profile

I have experience making promotional and product summary videos for small businesses. I volunteered for a film-making club during my time at school and in College I did a Media Production course where I discovered my love for VFX. I also have an interest in computing and some experience with Linux and Python. My blend of creative and technical skills is one of the reasons I enjoy VFX.

## Experience

Modeller, Hiraeth | Short Film — January 2020 - June 2020

Hiraeth is a short film directed by Ryan Andrews. For this project I was involved in the design and construction of a CG spacecraft and helped gather reference imagery and information from real spacecraft. During the construction phase I modelled and UV mapped various objects to be placed on the outside of the craft including a Solar Array and an Antenna.

Video & IT, Suffolk Latch Company; Clare, Suffolk — 2014 - Present

During my time at Suffolk Latch Company I have created product description videos to be uploaded to the website. I also help maintain the website by uploading new content and coordinating with our web developers when needed. I also provide basic IT support and maintain our Office 365 site.

Web Design, Social Media and Online Advertising, Gladlamp; — 2018 - 2018

During my time at Gladlamp I was tasked to build an online presence for their brand. I proposed a design for their online storefront using the Shopify CMS. I built a social media presence and proposed an advertising strategy on various platforms such as Google Ads and Facebook Ads. I then created documentation informing them on how to use these tools.

## Education

Norwich University of the Arts — BA VFX, 2017-2020

West Suffolk College — Media Production Extended Level 3, 2015-2017

## Skills

- Maya
- Mari
- Adobe Suite
- Substance Suite
- Nuke
- Fusion
- Mudbox
- V-Ray
- Arnold

## References

Carl Benson

Director - Suffolk Latch Company

T: 01787277277

M: 07918679291

Ben Pryke

Course Director - UAL Media & Film Production

Conservatoire EAST - West Suffolk College

T: 01284716563

M: 07766904971

---